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W. M. GALLAWAY

INVESTMENTS
101.2 PETROLEUM PLAZA BLDG.
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO 87401

J 'e .' 505 - 825.6771
‘1 December 8, 1972

' Mr. Alton R. Kendrick

' New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico 87410

Dear Mr. Kendrick:

This is with reference to my G. H. Callow well No. 1,
Unit Letter I, Sec. 27, T29N, R13W, San Juan County,
New Mexico in the Kutz Plctured CllffS, West Gas Field.
Due to this well's inability to produce for any con-
sistent length of time, I am requesting that it be
classified exempt marginal. We have tried on several
occasions to test the well but it will not produce
sufficient periods to perform the test. Your records
will indicate a marginal production history for some
time.

Thank you for your consideration and attention to the
above.

Yours very truly,

y

W. M. Gallaway
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West Kutz

EPNG Connection
Ve M. Gallaway
Ge He Callow #1-I-27-29=-13
This is one of the wells which does not produce well enouah
to be classified as M, but it went into the period as an
over-produced welle It really needs to be XM




